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DATE: July 6, 2021
TO: Adria E. Harper, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
FROM: Curtis M. Mouring, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance

RE: Request for confidentiality for ESR, supplemental for December 2020, by Florida
Power & Light Company.

Staff has reviewed Florida Power & Light Company’s (FPL’s) request for confidentiality in DN
02216-2021 concerning portions of its Supplemental Earning Surviellance Report for December
2020. FPL has asserted that portions of this document are confidential pursuant to Section
366.093, Florida Statutes.

We concur and recommend that the information contained in DN 02216-2021 be protected as
requested. Staff’s recommendation is further detailed in DN 07037-2021.

Please contact me if you have any questions.





